

From: daniel.r.orear@faa.gov
To: [Thorsheim, Joel D](#)
Subject: Re: WE2XWG Top Hat Special Condition at Moses Lake, WA
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 7:06:24 AM
Attachments: [WE2XWG_0315-EX-RR-2012.pdf](#)

Joe,

Special condition 8 seems to have been brought forward from an older license. This special condition can be removed from this license.

Dan ORear
ATO Western Service Area
Northwest Mountain Region
Spectrum Engineering Services
425-227-2637

From: "Thorsheim, Joel D" <Joel.D.Thorsheim@boeing.com>
To: Daniel R ORear/ANM/FAA@FAA
Date: 11/16/2012 12:46 PM
Subject: WE2XWG Top Hat Special Condition

Dan,

FCC license WE2XWG (attached) is for AEW&C RADAR and Interrogator ground testing at Moses Lake. Special Condition 8 restricts the test to "Top Hat" only. We are under the impression that this special condition has stayed on the license over time but is no longer a concern for the FAA.

Can you please either confirm that indeed the FAA still wants the Top Hat only special condition for a reason or can we remove that special condition altogether on WE2XWG?

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Joe

Joe Thorsheim
Frequency Management Services, M/C 2T-22
The Boeing Company
Phone: (206) 544-6066
Fax: (206) 662-0701